MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
(“MEASURE G-OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE”)

AGENDA
Tuesday, January 29, 2013
6:30 P.M.
Board Room
750-A San Pierre Way
I. CALL TO ORDER AND COMMUNICATIONS 6:30
A. Roll Call
B. Approval of Agenda
C. Community Comments
NOTE: The committee, in compliance with the Brown Act, is not permitted to take action on non-
agendized items.
II. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION 6:50
A. Middle School Site Tours
B. Student Facilities Improvement Plan (SFIP)
C. Measure G
JII.  REVIEW AND ACTION 7:40
A. Amended Bylaws
IV. CONSENT AGENDA 7:50
A. Minutes of COC Meeting on December 18,2012
V. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
VI. FUTURE COC MEETING DATES
A. April 30, 2013
B. June 25, 2013
VII. ADJOURNMENT 8:00
Members
Juan Aranda Charlie Durand Phil Palmer — Ex-Officio
Jeremy Burns — Vice-Chair Jessica Gandhi Peter Pirnejad
Greg Coladonato - Chair Christi Opitz Fiona Walter - Secretary

Dana Doctorow

CC:

Board of Trustees
Craig Goldman, Superintendent
Principals



MOUNTAIN VIEW WHISMAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
INDEPENDENT CITIZENS’ OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
(“MEASURE G-OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE”)

Middle School Tour for COC

Wednesday, January 23, 2013
3:15 P.M. — Graham Auditorium

Middle School Tour Locations
Crittenden — 1701 Rock Street, Mountain View, CA 94043
Graham - 1175 Castro Street, Mountain View, CA 94040

Introduction to Site Administration
Review of Student Facilities Improvement Plan
Tour of the Facilities

Highlight of Current Facilities Issues

Members

Juan Aranda Charlie Durand Phil Palmer — Ex-Officio
Jeremy Burns — Vice-Chair Jessica Gandhi Peter Pirnejad

Greg Coladonato - Chair Christi Opitz Fiona Walter - Secretary

Dana Doctorow

CC: Board of Trustees
Craig Goldman, Superintendent
Principals

SPECIAL ASSISTANCE FOR ENGLISH TRANSLATION:

The Mountain View Whisman School District is dedicated to providing access and communication for all those who desire to
attend Board meetings. Anyone planning to attend a Board meeting who requires special assistance or English translation is
asked to call the Superintendent’s Office at (650) 526-3552 at least 48 hours in advance of the time and date of the mecting.

El Distrito Escolar de Mountain View Whisman esta dedicado a proveer acceso y comunicacién a todas las personas que
descen asistir a las reuniones de la Junta. Se pide que aquellas personas que planean asistir a csta reunion y requieren de
asistencia especial llamen a la Oficina del Superintendente al (650) 526-3552 con por lo menos 48 horas de anticipacion del
horario y fecha de esta reunién, para asi poder coordinar los arreglos especiales.




01 +adeyn

oS —

1d |ooy

[0

$109

®
=
=
o
=
oL,
m..u
—

| ZLjozgafeq

3 ‘swesfosd we Fujuuopad pue disnw You SI3|O Jooyds
S onyM sisdwanmbay apod Ajiqissaose Juaund yim
Aidwioa jou ssop piym dwel e yo SIsisiod ) ‘Ajeuonppe
‘uoneIoUABp 01 Juosd §I puE Segl Ul g sum Suipping
Jenpowt Bupsixa oy ooy puosas ap o S3IOUNIYIP
jedusnose 01 anp pozijn-ropun st Suipjing  Kois-omi
Supsixa ayy Buness 3|qIsS3008 dABY J0U SIOP UnHSEUIUAS
3y CAjeuomppy  smuawannbar  3pos Aipiqissasoe
waund Qs  Adwos jou op swoomsa pue ‘suiguno}
Sujuup ‘Yl efers aps ap noydnoap  samuLoyuod
-uou AN)iqissasor Auvwi ate ausi | “Apoedes sndwe yusund
123W 0} SWIOONSAL WIS dARY JOU SIOP sndwied By
'suonauny papuaiuy 3y Joj pazisiapun st upling YN AL

"IONBAOURL JO Padu it puB PO sseak Ly1g J9A0 e San 198§
ay1 jo Quofeur ay) ‘osie 'safueys wesfoud PUE JuaWIfjOMmI
UYIMOIT SB oS SEaIR [819A3S SsIppE J0u Pip uoneZIWapow
Yl ‘gEG1 U] pIziLAPOW  uIM sBuip|ing 150w MM

USSR

uosuiqoy ua.vy :jpdulig

EPO¥6 VI ‘M3l wibpunop 182435 300y 10/ T

100Y2S 3IppIj UspusIILLY

“Aurpuny s1eig ur suonelrea Aq pajoediur aq KB pue
‘WBner {343] speifl Aq Asea $321$ SsB| aGeIaay 'Jeak jooyds
60-800T 243 Joj [:Z°0Z JO OLEL JayILa-03-JUAPNIS B pue g¢'og
Jo az;s ss8ld aBesaae apim-jooyds e paujguiewr uapusnLy

'$32,1j0 uoneuodsiren
fujsnoy Auipjing sepnpowt ¢ pue sasnoyasem Jjing-ans omy
30 sIstsuod piek uoneiodi0d ayjy sureiSoid ases papuaixa
S:ASMAW 30 2u0 {(g18) [13G 2 puokag sasnoy yorym
Sutpping zejnpow auo St 213y wmseuwAs pue *Suippng
1y%0; ‘Buipjing gjeis pue uoljenstutupe uv ‘furpjing
dlsnut g ‘o 1251q Yum YN ue ‘Areaq) | & ‘swooisse|a
SphpouL pue 3jing-ajis Apsowr ase ays iyl uo sSuipring oy

"Aysedes
Aue u1 pasn Buraq jou §i pue sndwes 24 Jo 1531 a1 woy jjo

Nvid INIWIAOYAIN SAILIUDYE INIONLS —

u.mD‘_.Uu:qu% B 18V NOIS3IG 1005 THY

Paouaj Apuasmo s; yaad ay) jo eam uauoses YL “yod 3y
10§ LLASIQ 199BM A3[|RA RIBLY BlUES Aq pasinbas juawases
a4 pue psed uoneiodsod s 1dwsiq 2y1 o0 S0P ‘SAB pTy|
noqe s} [00Yds I|ppiur a1 10§ 2oeds ayqesn Jou ayj Auadoud
o4l Jo apis waAsam AP o Ruuuns ydarn SuaeULS
3 Yum ‘s130sed danp jo SIsIsu0d pue saso P6°0T St s 3y

"L00T YBnony Buinunod
pue sgg6l Aea ap ur Bums aoeyd uaxe aAgy siefoud
UODIPPE Ut UONEZIWAPOW JO saqUINU B ‘UoNNLNSUOD
fewfiuo oyt AUIS  'gp6l  ul  pAjInusuod Ajjeuifuo
sem sndused ayy “ajediopned o) pafeunooua are sjuapms pue
weaflosd aisnw juagpeaxs we SI310 [00YIS Ay} ‘AjjBUONIpPY
"weidoid jeuoneonpa sy jo wed lefBan ue are yoym
SAMANIE IBINOLLTORAXS PUT D(UIPEIE S13Y0 uapuINLID)
89 Spwd ul sjuapms soaias pue MIIA UBINO JO
u0j10d iseatuou 3y u} pajedo) s [00Y9S 3[PpLAl U3puanEy)

UoonpoATUS

12181510 TOQHDS NYIWSIHM MIiA NIVINNOW



(2
=3
oo
5=
S
@
)
[
92
%
T
C
<,
=
L.
o
@
@
&
®
=
o
o
o
=

| L0 g9 3Bey

*s190f0sd o ndug
Ayunwwod pue Knjiqejieas fuipuny uo paseq padojaasp
aq Jiim ueyd uonejuawajdw; pue ufisap papieisp v -oSueyd

01 12Aqns st pue siuawaacudwt pasodosd ap jo sadeys
Pue sazis aAuelas ‘fessuaf Fupdagar soueudds 3|qissod
30 voneasny) jemdasuos e st wesSep ays Suimoyjoy ayj

"Kuessaoau 1 paoerdas pus parenjeaa
3G |1 Juawdinba 934135 pooy uayany wuIsiq Ajjeuonippy
“Kioges Jemmonais aaosdus pue sjuatwafa jesmonys apesSdn
01 saniseaw 1yosas Juswspdu ‘Agssasstt juarxa Ay o
'PUE SAIIUIIOYIP AwSIds paynusps oY) ULILJUO3 O} PIInpUO
3G [lim s31pnis Joyung “Asessadou jy ‘pasejdau puw pajenjeaa
3Q [I!M S3UW JANTM PUB WIRIP ULOIS “lamas Kmyues ay)

wawafeSua pur Jusweayoe
uapms  aduequd 07 pue spuay ABojowyssr  SuiRowa
uoddns o1 paprifdn aq liim umonnsegur  A8ojouyoa)
Sunsixa ayy ‘snduies ap jo seare do0pine sy sojuowu
01 parudwaidu 3q ([1m walsks Kjapes O3pIA paseq-yiomiau
V CUiRISAS apim-1o1nsip B oyim paoeidal aq [iim wasks
Aunags auyy, tamod rejos Fuipnjout ‘Af12us Jo $33.m08 UF
‘BANBWIANE AZUIN |JIm SWIsAs Y4ons *pajedtpur Ajarendosdds
3yMm wawonAul Bunues] pue Sunoes; ay ut 10Jwod
apiaoxd pus ‘sis0> Buneiado ‘uondumsuod AR13us s0par o
‘SINF 213 01 Pa1daIIL0Y pue wawdinba Asuaronyya AB1oua-ySiy
\pm papesBdn aq jm suraisAs [831ueydaul pue [BILdA)S
3y, ‘sndwea 2y noySnony saotasp uonzaynou djenbape
MM uIsAS  3|qessasppe  ‘paseq-yiomiat ‘apim-1oLusp
¢ s paseidas oq M warsAs uusle any Bunsixs ayj

'SP and|yie Bunsixa
241 anoudwy 01 papiaoxd aq [im ey Suinumi y rsjuapms
40} Judwmonaua quesead ¢ apiacud pue Anus [o0yds
A31u2p; 1auaq 01 papiacud 3q |1 siuawaa Fuideaspue; man
"SOALIDE PUB S31|qLUISSE JOOPING )BPOUIICIIE 0) papiaosd
39 [IM YOW 2 01 uB(pe AMINNS apeys Y “Kiessazsu
21um pajoor-ar pue pasedar ag |im shemsjem Patan0))
“U01381011213p JayuIny wouy 103104d pue spaszey diy Aue proae
01 padgpnsas aq [|im seaun Keyd UNOO-piBy| pue sAemyjem
d1300u0d ‘501 Juppsed “jooyds ayy se jjam se sastoyarem
suojerado pue sougudiuBw ‘wnyonpne ap ANepourworde
01 papuedxs aq |um  Bupped  warses Bunsixa sy

 NY1d INIWIAOYJWI SRS INAALS —

- BUALIILHINY 3 LYY NOISIG AIN0D THe |

‘looyss
SIPPIA UapUANLL) 03 pateaofal 3q {1im 539110 uoneuodsuen
MM diym  jo0yIg  appiy  weymo e pazijequad
3q |I!4 sasnoyarem suonesado pue duURUANUIBW Y] ‘SIu I
[eroads pue satjquiasse Suunp Qrununuos o se [lam se
100435 31 Aq aoeds asusuuopad se pazi|nn 3q oy pasodosd
St swoousse;d sisnw jo pasiiduiod Suipjing wnuonpne
Uy uohdiunsuod sajem sonpar et asoyl ym paoeydau
3q lim samixy pue wawdinbs furquinyd ayg Ajjeuomppy
‘Ssiuauwainbat 3poa Anpqrssasoe sty o) papeiddn aq pm
sndumd ayy moyBnouy sufelunoy Supjulp pue swoonsay
“oueidwos Anjiqissanoe pue ‘“KiaaBuo| ‘sduvuaugew amsua
pue ‘sudwuosiaus Buiyses tapaq dpiacud 0} pajesouas
3 (s sBupnng Rupuewar AYL "Spasu juaund 133ps
01 WINISBUWAS 31 01 uaoelpe PAJE20[a1 3q ||1Mm SO0 1300
Buipling Jeinpow auy Runewyunja Aq Siage(jom pue teay
3pmis Sunnsua ‘uresFoud aieo PIpuIXI A .i0j 3dedS dyeas
01 pam8yuodoas aq [1m sutoaissepd |edoApueq ayy ‘sease
Aeid Joopino azjunixeur puw ‘Uoisiatadns sndurea aaciduy
*aseds werBoud alow 10} mof|e 03 Bulpjing Woousse[o/AreIqy
1NQous Ai01s-0m3 & yum paresoja pue paogjdas aq [um
Buiping tanduios Aseaqp 3y, Buiup pue sayquiasse Supmp
SIUIPIIS A1LPOWIU0IIL 01 WOOISSE]D [swai 3y Suneumuya
Aq pan8yuosas pue papziBidn aq |um yaW Bunsixa ayg

OlI¥U3og pasodoig

Al ISP PSAANT mAR 18 ASqIM s 101081]
4y uo dqejieae uodar siskjeuy SPISN @ suonipuo)
S 01 I3gar sanly Yl Jo JuLwssasse aardwod e 1oy

"3p02 Juauna ym Aldwod Jou saop wiagsAs wwele sy
funistxa sy, wed 2y jo wed se passappe 3q o) paau Laup
‘uonoe ajeipawy JurLiem o} auneu Yfinoua snouss e Jo atam
P313313p $319u31543p 21 Jo auou apym ‘sBuIppIng woousses
U Jo 3wos ul paYRUIP! Aam SAUIJap JIWISIS |BUUNOY

"SI0049S 3IPPIA WeBLRIT) puk uapuanLY) yiog
1e pasnoy Apuauna e pue safraw aip dWs palepijosuod
U23aq ou  dAey  sanjog; uonesado pue adueuauiBw
S.9LOSIP At *uouLayuny "adeds Buiuuopsad ajenbope $2e]

LI141510 100HIS NVWSIHM MIIA NIVINNOW _



| TL 10 vg adey —

AYNLIILHOYY B L8V NDISIQ 01N09 Nig

0148uadg pasodoag

i R < P .

&4 G

usapuanL) | s193(01 [0oyos — () 13)deyn

|

el

uzid g Sunsixy

. avoy II,:Q::‘ 48
..al.l.l:ll-.ll.l.lllsllll.._.l

THTI1S WI0Y
SIUDAY AIUnWos
JO w0 ) poddins e

DHE OO 30) ustoypr

sawds ppir ot jog Jupyred Suisina Mo uonnmyuoday-

Buppe,p pur Yo-doagiain-yang tnproy wng @

o) Ao 2 jo UOIPM 3
seae
Wl unoa-puri| jo Apaepans-as pun uotindiioany)-

seaay’ g @

AP s Iprys e jo uoUIPPY=
SONTHOLIT W

stonrandoe pm amantanngn A o asriday-
duipping umuoppny utz 1o uolippy-
MUDOLINDOL W) JO JumuaIrday-

Sursdord i papUAIXD

207 ap1ud 01 Mtv0ssE FUNSING jo sonratduossy-
HMLIOHPIE 21 0) 1UARIPR stwoaussep s fo onippy-

Fuipjing woosse)y Uor-ow e jo UOHAMIIRUO)-

4!3.?—1}!5 @

" oroz/600¢, NVd INIWIAOYJIAIT SULIDY A INIANLS —

100428 3[ppiW uapuani)

._.u_m.—m_nw TOOHIS NVINSIHM M3IA NIVLNTIOW



01 tadeyn

1d |00y

L
o
(@}
g
w
a
o
S
oo
=

2/ 40 59 38ey

ued se passaippe aq of pasu A3 ‘uonow aeIpaunyl Jueuem
01 amieu yBnoud SNOLISS T O a1aM PaNdaIap LU RETRTIED )
3 Jo suou Aym ‘sRuip|ing wooisse|d a1 jo awos pue
AlBIQI] 2uy Ui PaynUaPs asam SaldUBLILAP JUSIAS [BLUIIO

“sfooyss
IPPIN WeYTID pue uapuaL) Wog 1k pasnoy Apuauna
ate pu 12%53wW 31 3DUIS PajepI|osuod U33q Jou dABL] SaN| (98
uoneiado pue surusuLEw § 10MSIC AU ‘asounayun,| aoeds
Suuuopsad aienbape syoe 1) ‘swerBaid ue Auiuuopsad pue
DISIUL DL 213110 1OOYIS SIp Jjrm 0S|y “Funeas ajqssason
ALY jOu soop winiseuwAS aun “Aljeuoinppe siwawannba
3po3 Aujiqessasoe juaima yum A|dwos jou Op Swoousa
PUE ‘SI3MOUS WOOL 19400] “}IOMISED Bans ay1 noySnonp
SON[ULIOJUOd-UOU  AN|IqISS00E AuBtu are 13y wioonsH
IUIPINS PAILIIPAp B UIEINOD 10U S0P BIYJO S ITINU By
Ajjeuonppe :sBuipjing aidugnur uy pasnoy are afuno) Jes
3y Fupnpur saveds aanensiwpe 2yl -Anoeded juaumd
1 doj pazistapun s Fuipjing YW YL “suonsuny papusiut

§qoonf uaysauy :ipdiourig

0%0%6 VD ‘M3IA ulpjunop 12235 04350) G/ T T

[00Y2S BIPPIN WDYD.IY

M3yl 10y az)s menbape jo ou ase sAuping Buusixa ap
40 W0 ‘uonRIOLAP [enuelsqns o auoud ase pue $661 01
Joud yjing auam s8uipjing sempotu 31} JO UAAIS ‘aolurayiimn 4
‘ueheaoual 30 paau up pue plo sueak Ayl Jsao are samyioey
a4 yo Asofewr aus osje ‘saSueys wesSoud pue JustufjoIus ut
IMOIT se 1ans sease jesaas SSAUPpPE JOU pIp uonEZULPOL
24 "000T ut paziwapow aram  sBuppng 1sow 3YM

S3NSS| Wity

“Buipung arerg w suoueLea Aq paoedurt aq Kew pue
“Bnes 1943 apraf Aq Kiea saz|s ssefd afferday “ieak jooyds
60-800T 31 I0j 1:£'1Z JO onet ssydesi-oi-juspns e pug
6'ST 40 3215 ss2]5 FRIdAR SpIm-jooyds B pautelulBw weyeln

S Sy uo pasnoy
osje s1 35es0ls pue ‘Suipying doys ‘asnotjarem g Jo pasudiuoo
spses  uoneiodiod SPMISIG Yy Jo up  wmiseuwAs
Bopue ‘euaajes ‘wayony B ‘Suppng uonedisiupe
ue ‘YNw ue ‘Kresqpy e ‘sjootyas-arg ‘Stooasse|d apnjdul

3UN1DILHINY 7 18y N9IS30 41005 Tig

Uaiym s8uipjing jing-ais pue JEINpouw Jo uoieuIquIod & aue
s siyt wo sSuipjing ‘sa19e gz 0 Auadosd AnD wsoefpe
U0 Paledol sp tiniSBUWAS ay) ‘Mary urelunopy Jjo A& ap
Yiim JuawaasBe asn juiof e o1 anp ‘Yd1yMm 03 UOHIPPE U ‘sade
L8'91 st 3us [ooyds s|ppiw ayy ‘000z Yyanosyr Futhupuos
Pue gs6l ur fues soeid usym aABy spafoud uonippe
pue uoneziwspouw jo squinu e UOIINNSUOI  [BUIFLIO
Ui 20UIg "LEG) UL pasaruisuod A)juuiBuo sem sndisa L

asnw
[E20A J0 |Buawnaisu) wy atediotued siuapmis ay 10 9509 1940
“stuapnis oy weaSoad sisnw Juapjaoxa ue SI3}j0 [0013S Y[
‘3pesf (g uy saAndala pur apess YL Pue 119 U parayyo ase
sassely Aiovesopdxy ‘wingnauna a103 paiuaLio-Afjesnuapese
‘ansusyaudwos ¥ ansind  Suapms Iy ‘g9 sapws
SIS PUE 1DUISI [00YDG UBWISIYM WIIA LIRILNOW ) Jjo
uouod Isamipnos a1 ua pareao) si 1001135 JPpL weyein

:ﬂ_mu-_g.;:_

1D191510 TOOHIS NVINSIHM M 1A NIVINNOW



Q
—
=
=
)
)
_
2
2
=i
o
<
=
oy
@
O
=
5]
O
&
—
3
=

| 2e 4099 38ey

= 0102/6002

‘spvafosd uo nduy
Amnwwo pue Anpqepeae fupuny wo paseq padojoaap
2q s ved vonwuaws|dun pus uBisap pajersp v -aflueyd
01 13fgns si pue swauarcidunr pasodoid sy jo sadeys
Pue sazis aanejas ‘lessusfi Gunsayas soueuaos 3|qissod
10 uohensnjy emdasuod e s wesfep ans Fumoyjoy oy}

*AJajes (eimanas aAcidw! pue stuaw)a [eamNIS apesfidn
01 sanseaw ayonas Juawalduy ‘Aessadau Juaixa Ap o1
PUE 'S312U3IDL2p JIUISI3S Pa1INUSP] Y1 ULl u0d O) paianpuoa
QM sa1prus sstng Aessaosu 31 *paserdas pue pajenjesa
7q {iim saul Jaem pue ulesp uuols ‘ramas Asenues ayg

iswaAeRua pue ustwananoe
Wapms  duequd o1 pue spuay  ASojouyon BuBaaws
uoddns o] papesfdn aq liim anudnuseyur  A8ojouyaan
funsixa oYy -sndues ayi jo sease J0OPING AN JoNuowWw
0} pajuawaidwi 3q |im wWalsAs A13es 0apiA paseq-yiomlau
V waishs apim-1omisip € yim pasedas g [im walsAs
Ayn93s 3y g, “lamod Jejos Buipnjout *ARaus Jo s32un0s usaud
*JALCWIDNE dZIN |jtm SwalsAs yons ‘pareatpu; Ajasedosdde
YA "upwuonaud Buiwieal pue Sujyozar ayr ui Lojwod
apiroid pue ‘51505 Funeiado ‘uondinsuos ARiaus 2onpai o)
‘SIW3 3 03 parauuos pue wawdinba L>uandiyys ARsaua-yfiy
yum papesidn oq M swaisks (eajueydsun pue |eawsaga
Syi ‘sndwed ay moyFnoay $23iA3p uonesynou smenbape
Uim  waisAs  |qessauppe  ‘paseq-spomiau ‘apim-1aLsip
€ um paoetdar aq qm waisks uuepe auy fFupsixa oy

“SIudpNIS
10} 1wawmoAud ueseald e apiacud pue Kuua looyos
AJnuapl Janeq o pepiroid 3q [m siuouisja Auidesspu)
MIN ‘Aigges sndwes sacudun o) pauueld a1e saumxy
Syl souaixa ‘Aljeuoinppy  *Ksessasau 3JaUym pajoor

NY1d ININIAOUAIN SILIADVA INIONLS

.m.xD.—uN._._...ux( B 14V NOIS3I0 01N09 LR

-1 pue panedat aq {im sdemyjem Paiaa0) -uoneioualap
134Uy woy 199j0.d pue sprezen] duy Aue ptoAe 0) padejansas
2q 11im seate Aejd unoo-puey pue skemyem 21315103 ‘s101
Bupysed ‘pasnbas asaym TUMIOUPNE MAU 31 3jBPOLUWOIIE
01 panfiyuodal aq |m 10 Supped wauou Sunsixa Yy

“Buiysed snq se [am se fupjing
2Yjo ue Jupnpur pred uonemodsuey SIS A sk
P3ZHHR 3q (11w uapuaniiy seataym ‘ooyag 3PP weYRIn)
01 paies0fal aq |]imM sasmolfasem suonesado pue adueuueU
UL 'SIUBAd qedads pue  sayquasse oy Ajunwwod
34 se |PM sB ooias s Aq paziun 2q 03 pasodoud
StOUNW Supsixa a0 quaoulpe Suipling wnoxpne uy

‘@duelldwiod Anjiqissasoe pue
*Kiaafuog ‘duBUAUIRIL Insus pue ‘syuauntosiag uyses)
4313q aptacid o1 pawsouar 3q qm sfupiing Suiuzewas
Y1 uolduinsuod satem aanpai |m jey asoys yim pasedas
2 Inm saumxy pue wawdinba Suquund “*Ajeuonppy
‘sudwannbas 3po3 Aupqissazoe 1osw o papesfidn 3q |pm
sndwed sy moySnoay suenoy Fupjuup pue swoousay
“worsiasadns  sudwes  sacudun pue wase Leid Joopine
dziurrxew *a9eds weifoud asowr 1oy moj[e *Butaq-jjam pue
ey Ju3pms aunsua or Suipjing 1ing-aiis Kiois-omi v (I
paseidar 2q |im swoossseps Jepnpour *ajenrdosdde asaym

'J001 3U0 43pun pazijenudd
saoeds boddns Atessasau ap lepowuodde o3 papuedxo og
lim Suipping aanensnywipe Bunsixa aiyy, ‘siuaprys 10) aoeds
Supuip Joopu apracud oy Papapowas aq fitm Suipjing afunog
Jeispuayony oy, sweufloud oisnw pue ama Papualxa 103
SLW00ISSE]D 1At 01 pasnflyuodal aq jjm YN Bunsixa ayy

OIIwU35G pasodoig
JIIS/BIOPERATT AR 18 21sqam § 11siq

24l uo 3yqupear uodas sisAleuy spasN suoIpuo)
241 01 U3jar sanijoey A Jo juswissasse araduios © 103

*Aaes veLisapad Joy funysy
U213y 0s 3Ak1| J0u saop 1o] Fuisped auy) pue 2poa wauns ynm
£1dwod Jou saop wesks uuele sy Sunsixa vy, ‘veyd ay jo

LO131SIA TOOHIS NYINSIHM M3IIA NIVINNOW



_ 2L 40 9 afey — FYNIDILHIYY B 18V NDISIO GINOO i

011BuG pasodoig uejg 1§ Sunsixy

ﬁ%_______,____--
el
“

[

paw
ubneLodsuz puisig wp e Annprd sng jo wotay-
Y o gjo o Sutped Sunasa jo tanuRagIpop-

Tumaeg poe Podosg Alo-nar g Buprory sngf

Weyeln | s100fo1d (0042 - ([ 1aidey)

seant
Seid Mrospaty jo Suparyms-u M woneandy toasy)-

seaay Sey g

0 0O

UNW sy

MOT WMLPE FupEng WLONpRY U o uotnppy-
SO IUESUIPE TUNSIND ) Jo uoturdy; |-
AL e odsinug
1IR301 pus Tuanardays

ST Joddng

@
e (3
O

1——:‘251_9 2IMU0 puv ded

PAPUANA A1 01 YF A TUNNIN M1 Jo wontes upo-
Auipgmg utoaasseyy

VOISO P 11 W stomsae)y ARINPONE_JO WMy~

NUIoISSE] )

100428 21ppipy weyesn

& 010276002 NY1d LNIWIAOHAWI 55i1 HOV4 INIONLS — 1O1¥1S1Q TOOHIS NYINSIHM M3IA NivINNOW __



CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE BYLAWS

Section 1. Committee Established. The Mountain View Whisman School District (the
“District”) was successful at the election conducted on June 5, 2012 (the “Bond Election”) in
obtaining authorization from the District’s voters to issue up to $198,000,000 aggregate principal
amount of the District’s general obligation bonds (“Measure G”). The election was conducted under
Proposition 39, being chaptered as the Strict Accountability in Local School Construction Bonds Act
of 2000, at Section 15264 et seq. of the Education Code of the State (“Prop 39”). Pursuant to Section
15278 of the Education Code, the District is now obligated to establish the Committee in order to
satisfy the accountability requirements of Prop 39. The Board of Trustees of the Mountain View
Whisman School District (the “Board”) hereby establishes the Citizens’ Bond Oversight Committee
(the “Committee”) which shall have the duties and rights set forth in these Bylaws. The Committee
does not have legal capacity independent from the District.

Section 2.  Purposes. The purposes of the Committee are set forth in Prop 39, and these
Bylaws are specifically made subject to the applicable provisions of Prop 39 as to the duties and
rights of the Committee. The Committee shall be deemed to be subject to the Ralph M. Brown Public
Meetings Act (“Brown Act”) of the State of California and shall conduct its meetings in accordance
with the provisions thereof. The District shall provide necessary administrative support to the
Committee as shall be consistent with the Committee's purposes, as set forth in Prop 39.

The proceeds of general obligation bonds issued pursuant to the Election are hereinafter
referred to as “bond proceeds.” The Committee shall confine itself specifically to bond proceeds
generated under Measure G. Regular and deferred maintenance projects and all monies generated
under other sources shall fall outside the scope of the Committee’s review.

Section 3.  Duties. To carry out its stated purposes, the Committee shall perform only the
following duties:

3.1 Inform the Public. The Committee shall inform the public concerning the District’s
expenditure of bond proceeds. In fulfilling this duty, all official communications to either the Board
or the public shall come from the Chair acting on behalf of the Committee. The Chair shall only
release information that reflects the consensus view of the Committee.

3.2 Review Expenditures. The Committee shall review expenditure reports produced by
the District to ensure that (a) bond proceeds were expended only for the purposes set forth in the
Measure G; and (b) no bond proceeds were used for teacher or administrative salaries or other
operating expenses in compliance with Attorney General Opinion 04-110, issued on November 9,
2004.

3.3 Annual Report. The Committee shall present to the Board, in public session, an
annual written report which shall include the following:

(a) A statement indicating whether the District is in compliance with the
requirements of Article XIIIA, Section 1(b)(3) of the California Constitution; and

b) A summary of the Committee's proceedings and activities for the preceding
year.



34 Duties of the Board/Superintendent. Either the Board or the Superintendent, as the
Board shall determine, shall have the following powers reserved to it, and the Committee shall have
no jurisdiction over the following types of activities:

6)) Approval of contracts,

(ii) Approval of change orders,

(iii)  Expenditures of bond funds,

(iv)  Handling of all legal matters,

) Approval of project plans and schedules,

(vi)  Approval of all deferred maintenance plans, and
(vii)  Approval of the sale of bonds.

3.5 Measure G Projects Only. In recognition of the fact that the Committee is charged
with overseeing the expenditure of bond proceeds, the Board has not charged the Committee with
responsibility for:

(a) Projects financed through the State of California, developer fees,
redevelopment tax increment, certificates of participation, lease/revenue bonds, the general
fund or the sale of surplus property without bond proceeds shall be outside the authority of
the Committee.

(b) The establishment of priorities and order of construction for the bond
projects, which shall be made by the Board in its sole discretion.

(©) The selection of architects, engineers, soils engineers, construction managers,
project managers, CEQA consultants and such other professional service firms as are
required to complete the project based on District criteria established by the Board in its sole
discretion.

(d) The approval of the design for each project including exterior materials, paint
color, interior finishes, site plan and construction methods (modular vs. permanent) which
shall be determined by the Board in its sole discretion.

(e) The selection of independent audit firm(s), performance audit consultants and
such other consultants as are necessary to support the activities of the Committee.

® The approval of an annual budget for the Committee that is sufficient to carry
out its activities.

(2) The appointment or reappointment of qualified applicants to serve on the
Committee, subject to legal limitations, and based on criteria adopted in the Board’s sole
discretion as part of carrying out its function under Prop 39.



Section 4. Authorized Activities.

4.1 In order to perform the duties set forth in Section 3.0, the Committee may engage in
the following authorized activities:

(a) Receive and review copies of the District's annual independent performance
audit and annual independent financial audit, required by Article XIIIA of the California
Constitution.

(b) Inspect school facilities and grounds for which bond proceeds have been or
will be expended, in accordance with any access procedure established by the District's
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services.

(c) Review copies of deferred maintenance plans developed by the District.

(d) Review efforts by the District to maximize bond proceeds by implementing
various cost-saving measures.

Section 5. Mem bership.
5.1 Number.

The Committee shall consist of at least seven (7) members appointed by the Board of
Trustees from a list of candidates submitting written applications, and based on criteria
established by Prop 39, to wit:

®  One (1) member shall be the parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District.

® One (1) member shall be both a parent or guardian of a child enrolled in the District
and active in a parent-teacher organization, such as the P.T.A. or a school site
council.

® One (I) member active in a business organization representing the business
community located in the District.

® One (1) member active in a senior citizens' organization.
® One (1) member active in a bona-fide taxpayers association.
® Two (2) members of the community at-large.

5.2 Qualification Standards.

(a) To be a qualified person, he or she must be at least 18 years of age.

(b) The Committee may not include any employee, official of the District or any
vendor, contractor or consultant of the District.

53 Ethics: Conflicts of Interest. Members of the Committee are not subject to Articles 4
(commencing with Section 1090) and 4.7 (commencing with Section 1125) of Division 4 of Title 1

3



of the Government Code and the Political Reform Act (Gov. Code §§ 81000 ef seq.), and are not
required to complete the Form 700. However, each member shall comply with the Committee Ethics
Policy attached as "Attachment A" to these Bylaws.

54 Term. Except as otherwise provided herein, each member shall serve a term of three
(3) years, commencing on the date of the first meeting of the Committee. No member may serve
more than two (2) consecutive terms. At the Committee’s first meeting, members will draw lots or
otherwise select a minimum of two members to serve for an initial one (1) year term and the
remaining members for an initial two (2) year term.

55 Appointment. Members of the Committee shall be appointed by the Board through
the following process: (a) the District will advertise in the local newspapers, on its website and in
other customary forums as well as solicit appropriate local groups for applications; (b) the
Superintendent will review the applications; and (c) the Superintendent will make recommendations
to the Board.

5.6 Removal; Vacancy. The Board may remove any Committee member for any reason,
including failure to attend two consecutive Committee meetings without reasonable excuse or for
failure to comply with the Committee Ethics Policy. Upon a member's removal, his or her seat shall
be declared vacant. The Board, in accordance with the established appointment process shall fill any
vacancies on the Committee. The Board shall seek to fill vacancies within 90 days of the date of
occurrence of a vacancy. Members whose terms have expired may continue to serve on the
Committee until their successor has been appointed.

5.7 Compensation. The Committee members shall not be compensated for their services.

5.8 Authority of Members. (a) Committee members shall not have the authority to direct
staff of the District; (b) individual members of the Committee retain the right to address the Board,
either on behalf of the Committee or as an individual; (c¢) the Committee shall not establish
sub-committees for any purpose; and (d) the Committee shall have the right to request and receive
copies of any public records relating to Measure G funded projects.

Section 6. Meetings of the Committee.

6.1 Regular Meetings. The Committee shall meet at least once a year, but no more
ntly than quarterly. Notwithstandi ion the Committee may call any number

freque

LCl1d [1CCRINE g s d 1
S ATASN I VIR WYL

6.2 Location. All meetings shall be held within the Mountain View Whisman School
District, located in Santa Clara County, California.

6.3 Procedures. All meetings shall be open to the public in accordance with the Ralph M.
Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 ef seq. Meetings shall be conducted according to such
additional procedural rules as the Committee may adopt. A majority of the number of Committee
members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of any business.



Section 7.  District Support.

7.1 The District shall provide to the Committee necessary technical and administrative
assistance as follows:

(a) preparation of and posting of public notices as required by the Brown Act,
ensuring that all notices to the public are provided in the same manner as notices regarding
meetings of the District Board;

(b) provision of a meeting room, including any necessary audio/visual
equipment;
©) preparation and copies of any documentary meeting materials, such as

agendas and reports; and

(d) retention of all Committee records, and providing public access to such
records on an Internet website maintained by the District.

7.2 District staff and/or District consultants shall attend Committee proceedings in order
to report on the status of projects and the expenditure of bond proceeds.

Section 8. Reports. In addition to the Annual Report required in Section 3.2, the
Committee may report to the Board from time to time in order in order to advise the Board on the
activities of the Committee. Such report shall be in writing and shall summarize the proceedings and
activities conducted by the Committee.

Section 9.  Officers. The Superintendent shall appoint the initial Chair. Thereafter, the
Committee shall elect a Chair-and, a Vice-Chair, who shall act as Chair only when the Chair is

absent,and a Secretary. The Chair-and, Vice-Chair_and Secretary shall serve in such capacities for

a term of one year and may be re-elected by vote of a majority of the members of the Committee.

Section 10. Amendment of Bylaws. Any amendment to these Bylaws shall be approved
by a majority vote of the Board of Trustees of the District.

Section 11. Termination. The Committee shall automatically terminate and disband
concurrently with the Committee’s submission of the final Annual Report which reflects the final
accounting of the expenditure of all Measure G monies.



CITIZENS' BOND OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE
ETHICS POLICY STATEMENT

This Ethics Policy Statement provides general guidelines for Committee members in carrying
out their responsibilities. Not all ethical issues that Committee members face are covered in this
Statement. However, this Statement captures some of the critical areas that help define ethical and
professional conduct for Committee members. The provisions of this Statement were developed
from existing laws, rules, policies and procedures as well as from concepts that define generally
accepted good business practices. Committee members are expected to strictly adhere to the
provisions of this Ethics Policy.

POLICY

. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. A Committee member shall not make or influence a
District decision related to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any construction project
which will benefit the Committee member's outside employment, business, or a personal finance or
benefit an immediate family member, such as a spouse, child or parent.

. OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT. A Committee member shall not use his or her authority
over a particular matter to negotiate future employment with any person or organization that relates
to: (1) any contract funded by bond proceeds, or (2) any construction project. A Committee member
shall not make or influence a District decision related to any construction project involving the
interest of a person with whom the member has an agreement concerning current or future
employment, or remuneration of any kind. For a period of two (2) years after leaving the Committee,
a former Committee member may not represent any person or organization for compensation in
connection with any matter pending before the District that, as a Committee member, he or she
participated in personally and substantially. Specifically, for a period of two (2) years after leaving
the Committee, a former Committee member and the companies and businesses for which the
member works shall be prohibited from contracting with the District with respect to: (1) bidding on
projects funded by the bond proceeds; and (2) any construction project.

. COMMITMENT TO UPHOLD LAW. A Committee member shall uphold the
federal and California Constitutions, the laws and regulations of the United States and the State of
California (particularly the Education Code) and all other applicable government entities, and the
policies, procedures, rules and regulations of the Mountain View Whisman School District.

. COMMITMENT TO DISTRICT. A Committee member shall place the interests of
the District above any personal or business interest of the member.



Document comparison by Workshare Compare on Monday, January 21, 2013
10:40:18 AM

Input:

Document 11D [PowerDocs://DOCSSF/87226/1

DOCSSF-+#87226-v1 -Bylaws_for_Citizens'_Bond_Oversig

Description ht_Committee_[Mou ntain_View_Whisman_SD/2012_GO __
Bonds]

Document 2 ID  [PowerDocs://DOCSSF/87226/2

lDOCSSF—#87226-v2-Bylaws_for_Citizens’_Bond_Oversig

Description ht_Committee_[Mou ntain_View_Whisman_SD/2012_GO_

Bonds]

Rendering set SYCR 1

Legend:
Insertion
Deletion
Movedfrom

Moved to
Style change

Format change

Inserted cell
Deleted cell
Moved cell
Split/Merged cell
Padding cell

Statistics:

Count

Insertions
Deletions
Moved from
Moved to

Style change
Format changed
Total changes 13

O|O|OCjOo|~]©




Mountain View Whisman School District
Independent Citizens’ Oversight Committee
("Measure G Oversight Committee”)

December 18, 2012

In Attendance: Juan Aranda, Jeremy Burns, Greg Coladonato, Dana Doctorow,
Charlie Durand, Jessica Gandhi, Christie Opitz, Peter Pirnejad, Fiona Walter, Phil
Palmer (MVWSD Trustee, Ex-Officio), Terese McNamee (CBO).

Public: Peter Darrah, Steven Nelson (MVWSD Board Member).

Meeting was called to order at 6:35 pm by Greg Coladonato, Chair.

1. Welcome.

2. Call to Order as noted above.

a.

b.

MSC* (Burns/Pirnejad) - Unanimously voted to amend agenda to
include approval of the minutes.

MSC (Pirnejad/Burns) — Unanimously voted to approve the Oct. 30™
minutes as presented.

3. Public Comment: Mr. Nelson introduced himself to the group and passed out
business cards. He is one of three newly elected board members. Chris
Chiang and Mr. Nelson are caucusing specifically re community input and new
district office.

4. Review and Discussion of Committee Bylaws

a.
b.

C.
d.

January 23" will be the first facilities tours (Graham and Crittenden).
District is issuing first round of bonds in January. Funds will be used
to cover costs of phase I including Graham and Crittenden costs.
Discussion of various team member’s roles occurred.

Design Team/Construction Team include program manager and
architect.

Committee’s role is to determine if expenditures are spent
appropriately and inform the public regarding any concerns.
Clarification re committee’s role should an issue arise re proper usage
of funds. First course is to confirm legal interpretation and then report
to the board with the problem. Board has obligation to address the
concern.

Per the bylaws, only Chair and Vice Chair are required. Regardiess of
bylaws, an official secretary was recommended to make sure that

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried.



agendas with minutes go out in a timely fashion. If Fiona Walter is
unavailable, Chair will assign a Secretary at the meeting.

h. Minutes will be flexible/combination of action/discussion minutes.

i.  Chair thanked Terese McNamee (CFO) for this extra meeting with
clarification of roles, etc.

5. Overview of Brown Act

a. Expectation is that all committee members have read the hand out.
Please bring questions to January meeting if there are any.

b. Any time a majority of the group is together at any place, it constitutes
a meeting. The Jan 23 facilities tour is a public meeting.

¢. Committee is governed by the Brown Act and as such the agenda must

" be posted at least 72 hours in advance.

d. Power point presentations are available electronically and in hard copy

at the meeting.

6. Review and Discussion of Measure G ballot language and full text

a. Full ballot language is included in our folders.

b. Folders will be available at each meeting and can be reviewed at any
time at Terese’s office.

. Request to please send the links to other docs in the folders. Terese
will post to the website and let us know once it is posted.

d. Request to put information about requesting translation at the bottom
of each agenda so that community members may participate more
easily.

7. Future Agenda Items
a. Upcoming meetings:

i. January 23, 2013 (Phase I site tours)

ii. January 29, 2013 (status update re planning, etc. to date) - to
include questions generated during the school tours; practice
run of line items on SFIP as compared to ballot language.

b. April 30" meeting will have updated plan with some numbers against
the projects (last Tues of month)

8. Meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm.

*MSC = Motion Seconded and Carried.



